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Chapter 1

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

( N\
Originally aired: Friday january 8, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Louis Leterrier
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Lea Bonneau (Jeune Juliette Pellegrini), Léo Boucry (Ado 1), Arthur
Choisnet (Rudy), Grégoire Colin (Vincent), Johann Dionnet (Jeune
Gabriel Dumont), Ary Gabison (Garde Barriere Securite Louvre),
Xavier Gojo (Policier Ferrari), Quentin Gouget (Charles), Kamel Guen-
foud (Kevin), Xavier Lemaitre (Thibault Du Quenoy), Adama Ni-
ane (Leonard), Mohamed Nouar (Ibrahim), Charlotte Saliou (Guide
Musee du Louvre), Noam Schmitz (Doublure), Martin Trouvé-Dugény
(Thomas A Salle de Controle), Jocelyne Vignon (Aminata)

Sumimary: Years after a tragic injustice involving his father, Assane seeks to settle
a score, and a debt, by stealing a diamond necklace. However, the heist
takes an unexpected turn.

The episode with Assane Diop marveling
at a necklace kept in the Louvre. He’s
clearly plotting his next move while pos-
ing as a cleaner there. This necklace,
as we soon find out, belonged to Marie-
Antoinette and will be put up for auction
in a week’s time. This happens to be the
date Assane is going to make his move.

It turns out Assane is working with
a trio of thugs who seem to hold influ-
ence over him. After threatening him over
a balcony, Assane briefs Vincent, Kevin
and Rudy over their upcoming gig.

He encourages them to head in as janitors. When the auction starts, they’ll have seven min-
utes to escape without being caught. If they can do that, and get away in a discreet, speedy car,
they’ll be laughing all the way to the bank.

Just before the operation, we cut back to a very rainy Paris in 1995. A young Assane and his
Father manage to bag a lift from a lady having trouble with her car. When they suave their way
into getting a life, Assane pauses over the lady calling his Father a gentleman.

Assane is close with his Father too and clearly has bad blood with the Pellegrini family. When
his Father is framed and thrown in prison, Assane’s Father subsequently commits suicide. This
leaves Assane with quite the chip on his shoulder, muddied further by the fact he knows Juliette
Pellegrini pretty well.

Back in the present, Assane arrives at the Louvre for the night under a fake alias. He’s cool
and collected, ready to steal the necklace as our three stooges get into position.

Anyway, the auction goes ahead and right on cue, our trio of lackeys get to work overpowering
the security. In fact, this entire stunt is really cleverly constructed, jumping back in time to see
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extra fragments of the past while jumping between Assane and the janitors as the heist goes
ahead. The cameras are shut off and Assane immediately gets into position, winning the bid for
Marie Antionette’s necklace for a princely sum of 60 million euros.

Kevin and Vincent worry that Assane will betray them and decide to make that very move
themselves. As alarms wail, they hurry off with the necklace as Assane is left tied up in the back.
They hurry away from the Louvre, joined by Rudy in a sports car, as police chase them while hot
on their heels. Eventually they manage to run the car off the road... and straight back into the
Louvre again.

As the trio are taken to the station, the officer on duty discusses Arsene Lupin and how the
necklace incident reminded him of that gentleman thief. It's a nice nod toward the present, as
Assane is let go but with the inspector remaining suspicious of him. In fact, that nod toward
Arsene Lupin is more than a nod. Assane has based his entire heist on this fictional detective.

We then jump back 2 weeks earlier as Assane hears news about the Queen’s necklace being
found. Based on this, he sets to work getting a job as a janitor and intentionally using Vincent
and the others for his own devices as all the pieces of the puzzle come together. The piéce de
résistance? Assane switched the necklace around for a fake and actually stashed the real one in
a bin inside the Louvre. Dressed as a janitor, he manages to steal the necklace and takes it out
with the trash without anyone suspecting him.

As the episode closes out, Assane arrives at Claire’s house to pick up his son Raoul. As he
does, the legacy continues as he hands over an Arsene Lupin book.



Lupin Episode Guide

Chapter 2

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

( N\
Originally aired: Friday January 08, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Louis Leterrier
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Said Benchnafa (Bogdan), Francois Creton (Etienne Comet), Adrian
Valli De Villebonne (Jeune Benjamin Ferel), Johann Dionnet (Jeune
Gabriel Dumont), Mehdi Fettah (Ambulancier), Karim Lasmi (Mirko),
Linda Massoz (Infirmiere Prison), Denis Mathieu (Detenu 1), Lazare
Mohamed (Jose), Athaya Monkozi (Djibril Traore), Etienne Ménard (De-
tenu 2), Eric Paul (Monsieur Philippe Bouchard), Moussa Sylla (Lt.
Barreto)

Summary: Assane hatches a plot to contact Comet, an inmate who steers him to
a clue about Babakar’s demise. Anne Pellegrini comes clean about her
past.

The episode begins with Assane being
brought in to prison. He’s introduced to
his new cellmate as Assane’s time ap-
pears to be up.

We then cut back 2 days earlier as
Raoul looks around the jewelers. In the
back, Assane learns from his friend Ben-
jamin, who owns the place, that this
necklace has never been pulled apart.
This means that Pellegrini and the fam-
ily lied about it going missing. But why?
Before they can ponder that further how-
ever, the duo are interrupted by Raoul

showing up.

Elsewhere, Juliette greets her Mother who warns the girl to be careful. Downstairs, Juliette
receives a note, telling her to meet at Luxembourg Gardens at 2pm with no police. Along with the
note happens to be a single diamond.

Dressed as a delivery driver, Assane rocks up by the shoreside. He covers up Juliette’s micro-
phone and obscures his face, knowing she’s being watched, and admits he stole the necklace.
He wants answers.

It turns out Juliette and her Father both came up with the idea of separating the gemstones to
drum up publicity. She pleads with Assane to hand over the necklace and admits that Assane’s
father signed a confession confirming he was guilty.

Realizing the jig is up, Assane takes off on his bike and evades the police, who are baffled by a
number of other delivery drivers showing up at the same spot. It turns out Assane has switched
disguises and manages to get away without being spotted.
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Going back through his Father’s belongings, Assane remembers Babakar telling him that
spelling is very important. Within his letter to Assane are the words "Comit" and "libraryes" —
which don’t seem like accidental mistakes.

Assane figures out that the former refers to a man in prison with the same surname — Etienne
Comit — and library is a straight translation. Both of these could potentially lead to his Father’s
innocence being proven.

In order to do this though, Assane infiltrates the prison, switching places with a man named
Dijibril, to get closer to Etienne.

Juliette meanwhile, comes under fire from the Inspectors who question whether she actually
knew Assane or not. She deflects the line of enquiry though and asks the Captain to find the
necklace.

In flashbacks to 1995, we see Assane approached by Dumont, who tells him to pack his things
and leave. As he does, he bundles the Arsene Lupin book in his bag and tries to evade Dumont.
Try being the operative word though, as he’s eventually captured.

That capture sees him brought into juvenile prison where he’s handed a bible and forced to
settle in. Assane refuses to play with the other kids as he receives a letter from his Father; a
letter sent while the police cleaned out his cell.

The inspector gently mentions Andresy School, the best private school in France, and a donor
who has paid for him to receive the best education there.

Back in prison, Assane meets Comit after getting himself stabbed in the stomach by a dope-
hungry gang demanding he deliver. He explains to Comit that he’s Babakar’s son, allowing Eti-
enne to speak openly. It turns out Babakar was alone in his cell and under surveillance. Etienne
wasn’t there but tells Assane to look through his belongings where a book lies that holds the
clues he seeks.

Back at the police station, Youseff Guedira continues to research into Arsene Lupin and
decodes the names to realize they're all anagrams for Lupin. There’s a clear connection between
the thief and the fictional detective but for now, he doesn’t have much else to go on.

Back in prison, Assane looks through Etienne’s belongings and finds a Lupin book. Using
this, he decodes a message reading: "An innocent trapped by Anne Pellegrini." Assane heads
back to Etienne and thanks him for his help, promising to do his best to clear his Father’s name.

Back in prison, Assane is found in the showers after hanging himself. The nurses rush in to
take him to hospital as we learn Assane concocted all of this on purpose to find a way out of
prison.

Assane eventually shows up at Pellegrini’s apartment and tells Anne she’s responsible for
framing his Father. It turns out she forced him to sign a confession. This was supposed to
guarantee him a shorter sentence but unfortunately the judge was too harsh and he was put
away for a long time.

Babakar then hung himself as he couldn’t cope with the guilt and shame. That "generous
donor" that brought Assane to the prestigious school happens to be Anne Pellegrini too.

The officer who lied and betrayed his family happens to be none other than Inspector Dumont.
The very same Inspector Dumont from Assane’s past. As he gets researching, Assane learns that
the Inspect is currently working for the Paris Regional police. The game is afoot!
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Chapter 3

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( N\
Originally aired: Friday January 08, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Louis Leterrier
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Guillaume Auvert (Ado 2), Marie Barraud (Helene Dumont), Léo Bou-
cry (Ado 1), Johann Dionnet (Jeune Gabriel Dumont), Bénédicte-Lala
Ernoult (Employe De Mairie), Vincent Garanger (Gabriel Dumont),
Christian Gazio (Chauffeur camionnette), Melvin Habib (Ado 3), Jean-
Marc Lallement (Adjoint Au Maire), Ludmilla Makowski (Jeune Claire),
Eric Paul (Monsieur Philippe Bouchard), Moussa Sylla (Lt. Barreto),
Véronique Viel (La Maire)

Sumimary: Assane confronts commissioner Dumont, and plants a decoy to divert
the police. Hubert Pellegrini’s connection to Babakar’s fate is revealed.

The episode begins with crooked cop Du-
mont getting ready for the day ahead.
With cameras planted all around the
house, Assane easily hacks in and begins
watching and studying his routine.

The first part of his plan comes from
posing as an IT technician called Max.
He makes a big song and dance about
porn on his computer, eventually taking
Dumont into a secluded hallway at work
where he knocks the man out. Destroy-
ing his SIM card and bundling him into a
trunk, he takes off in a van.

Armed with a distorted voice, Assane interrogates Dumont who happens to be tied to a chair,
Assane begins questioning this man about Babakar. Given Dumont’s name is directly linked
to all the files on his Father, Assane asks outright exactly why he tried to frame him. Dumont
shakes his head though, telling Assane he’s got it all wrong.

Dumont seems to have done his research too and mentions the Louvre and how he could be
connected to that. Assane’s wry smile soon fades, as he presses a button and has the TV playing
again, sliding through a series of different inmates with dirty records. Those records happen to
link straight back to wiring money to the Commissioner.

We then jump back to 1995 as Dumont arrives at Hubert Pellegrini’s and exhibits doubts over
Babakar being the one responsible for taking his necklace. Given Hubert increased the value of
the necklace after it was "taken", it makes him seem a little suspicious.

Elsewhere in the past, we see Claire and Assane growing closer together at the private school
as the former tells Assane about a story involving knights and barbarians.

Back in the present, the police catch wind of Dumont’s disappearance and begin a manhunt
to try and find him. While they track down the van, Assane threatens Dumont with deepfake
videos... before blowing his cover and revealing that he’s Babakar’s son.
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Assane realizes his time is up and leaves Dumont tied to his chair. He hurries outside be-
fore the police eventually find Dumont. With Assane back in hiding, Dumont returns home and
immediately starts taking down all the hidden cameras around his house. Assane watches dis-
approvingly on his monitor.

As we jump back in time to 1995, Dumont believes Babakar is innocent and mentions to Pel-
legrini how the man’s alibi doesn’t match up. Dumont promises to see this investigation through
to its conclusion... until Hubert threatens his family. This is why he was forced to put Babakar
away and make him sign a confession. As we soon find out, Hubert also hid this from his wife
too.

As the episode comes to a close, Dumont decides to speak up about Babakar and how there’s
another party involved. That conversation he makes happens to be to Hubert Pellegrini.

When Juliette returns home and hears the message herself, Assane smiles confidently in his
office, killing two birds with one stone. Not only does he know there’s another party involved,
Juliette now sees Dumont’s true colours.
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Chapter 4

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

( N\
Originally aired: Friday January 08, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Marcela Said
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Azzeddine Ahmed-Chaouch (Thomas Gendre), Marie Barraud (He-
lene Dumont), Anne Benoit (Fabienne Beriot), Jean-Pierre Cormarie
(Agent Securite Pellegrini), Charles Dupisre (Officier De La Pts), Vin-
cent Garanger (Gabriel Dumont), Christian Gazio (Chauffeur camion-
nette), Olivier Ho Hio Hen (Homme Malaisien Pellegrini), Abel Jafri (Vig-
ile Accuiel Journal), Xavier Lemaitre (Thibault Du Quenoy), Stéphane
Ly-Cuong (Homme Malaisien Pellegrini #2), Adama Niane (Leonard),
Kevin Poncet (Journaliste TV), Jocelyne Vignon (Aminata)

Sumimary: To retrieve incriminating evidence on Hubert, Assane enlists the help
of a journalist. Officer Guédira connects the dots around the Louvre
heist.

The episode begins with a drone buzzing
through the Pellegrini apartment. With
lasers shining in his office, this drone
flies effortlessly past them and begins
buzzing around papers on the table.

On the way out, this drone sets off the
alarms as guards flood into the room. The
drone eventually collapses on the ground
with a single note attached: "T'll get you."
Up on the roof, Assane sits with the con-
troller.

Assane catches up with Dumont at a
cafe and asks him about Pellegrini. He
promises to leave the detective alone, as Dumont spills details about a journalist known as Fabi-
enne Beroit. She happens to be Assane’s next port of call. This immediately sees him head online
to do some research, buying Fabienne’s book and deep diving into exactly what this woman
knows.

Assane eventually heads over to her house, introducing himself as a fan and asking about
Pellegrini. He admits they both have the same motivation — to take him down.

Fabienne is a shadow of the courageous, spunky woman she once was, broken down by the
system Pellegrini has worked so hard to establish. Eventually she rejects the call to action and
sends him away... at least momentarily anyway.

It turns out Fabienne has been blacklisted and with nothing left — she also has nothing else
to lose either. She agrees to help Assane, who in turn introduces her to his base of operations.

Now the dots start connecting, as Fabienne realizes 1995 is the year Pellegrini’s company was
on the verge of collapsing; he frames Assane’s father, collects the insurance money and saves the
company. It all slots together like the pieces of a dastardly puzzle.
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Using the "coward trick", Assane dons a new disguise as Fabienne rings from outside, allowing
Assane to head up and retrieve a VHS tape from the archives. Hurrying away, Assane brings this
crucial piece of evidence back to Fabienne.

It turns out this tape holds incriminating evidence against Pellegrini, specifically about a gun
deal he was involved in with thugs in Kuala Lumpar back in 1996. Realizing how big this is,
Assane decides to launch this on Twitter and cause absolute havoc for Pellegrini.

Back at the police station, Guedira speaks to Dumont about the connection this case has to
Arsene Lupin and how the thief is a copycat of that fictional detective. Working inside the police
station, Dumont continues to keep Hubert updated.

The officers are closing in too, starting a facial recognition run with numerous different eye-
witnesses. Unfortunately every picture they have is completely different thanks to all of Assane’s
different disguises. Dumont loses patience and eventually takes Guedira off the case. Guedira is
convinced Dumont is part of all this though and refuses to accept this dismissal.

Hubert Pellegrini holds a press conference surrounding the blackmail outside his place. He
tells the reporters that it’s complete slander and holds absolutely no weight. He even challenges
Assane on TV to release what he has on him.

When Fabienne suddenly shows up and asks about Kuala Lumpar, he ends the press con-
ference and walks away. Fabienne heads home but quickly realizes she’s being followed through
the streets of Paris. Thankfully she makes it back to her apartment before she can be caught.

That evening, she helps Assane don a new disguise before heading onto TV to reveal the
evidence he’s found. As a present, Assane hands over a pen and encourages Fabienne to write
again.

Dressed as an old man disguise, Assane heads onto TV and mentions the attack on the French
embassy. With the video tape in hand, he begins playing but unfortunately Hubert has managed
to distort the message to save himself.

Realizing he’s been set up, Assane quickly fights his way outside as Hubert rallies the guards
to try and track down Assane. Just as he does, he receives a call from Juliette who claims that
this Salvator character is actually Assane Diop.

Fabienne realizes her gig is up and quickly leaves a note in her book. As she opens the door,
Pellegrini’s right-hand man arrives and demands to know where Assane is. She smiles and tells
him a journalist never reveals her source.

When Assane returns to the apartment, he finds Fabienne hanging from the rafters. With the
dog under his arm, Assane struggles to hold it together. Picking up the Pellegrini book, he reads
her message left behind for him, promising to fight together against this, despite losing the initial
battle.

As the episode closes out, Guedira figures out Assane’s identity.
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Chapter 5

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

( \
Originally aired: Friday January 08, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Marcela Said
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Caroline Borderieux (Policier 2006 2), Bérangere Dautun (Agatha Van
Der Meulen), Valérie de Dietrich (Tania Fabre), David Forgit (Policier
Le Havre 1), Vincent Furic (Policier Le Havre 2), Vincent Garanger
(Gabriel Dumont), Fabien Giameluca (walker on the beach of Etre-
tat), Cédric Meusburger (Controleur du train), Adama Niane (Leonard),
Pierre Rousselet (Policier)

Summary: En route to Etretat with Claire and Raoul, Assane encounters an un-
welcome figure. In a bind, Assane sends a message to Capt. Laugier.

The episode begins with news breaking
about Fabienne’s death. Speaking to Ben,
Assane blames himself for getting her in-
volved. Wondering whether to quit or not,
Ben reminds him he has a wife and child
— his priorities should lie with them.
Given Assane made a promise to Raoul,
he decides to drop this for now.

Back at the police station, Guedira
continues to research, putting all the
pieces together alongside Assane’s face.
Although Guedira isn’t officially on the
case, he’s determined to figure out the

truth.

Pellegrini has his thug tail Assane but our gentleman thief quickly figures it out and evades
him, hurrying to the rooftops. He salutes the thug and makes it to Raoul for his birthday, where
he hands over a top hat as a gift.

As we cut back in time to 2006, we see Claire in therapy talking about Assane and his job.
Or, well, her lack of understanding surround exactly what he does.

Claire starts to doubt herself and isn’t sure whether Assane is her soulmate or not. Given
she’s pregnant, it just makes things that much more difficult.

2006 Assane is a master conman — disguised as a gentleman — encouraging a wealthy lady
to hand over her valuables after fooling the police outside. He promises to take them down to the
station and eventually takes off.

This brings him to Benjamin where he hands over the prize. Ben is thoroughly impressed
with his spoils but Assane is distracted. In fact, he’s distracted by Juliette who arrives and heads
into one of the rooms nearby. Assane follows and the two flirt together, confirming they've been
involved in an affair together. Assane decides to break things off, claiming he loves Claire.

Thing are tense between him and Claire though, until she reveals that she’s pregnant. Assane
can hardly disguise his smile, as he tells everyone in the restaurant he’s going to be a Dad.
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Back in the present, Raoul and Claire take off with Assane as part of the former’s birthday
celebrations. After snapping a selfie together on the train, Assane spies Pellegrini’s thug behind
them in the carriage.

Assane leads the man up the carriage away from his family, eventually locking him in a storage
room, and heading back to his family. Unfortunately it’s short-lived given this thug returns and
sits next to Raoul. Realizing they're in trouble, Assane does his best to hold his nerve. In fact, he
drops a message for the Captain under the Paul Sernine alias, thanking him for the pen.

It’s enough for the police to rally, finding the train and arresting Pellegrini’'s man, who Assane
frames with a diamond in the pocket. Bumont quickly dismisses this though, allowing the man
to go free while Assane slips away.

Assane and Claire get talking about their future but unfortunately lose Raoul down by the
beach.Given he’s wearing a top hat, the horrible irony here is that the kid is taken using the
exact same method Assane has been using to evade capture.

As part 1 of Lupin comes to a close, Raoul is bundled into the car by Pellegrini’s man while
Guedira finds Assane and calls him "Lupin.”
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Chapter 6

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

( N\
Originally aired: Friday June 11, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Ludovic Bernard
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Adama Niane (Léonard), Adrian Valli De Villebonne (Jeune Benjamin
Ferel), Ludmilla Makowski (Jeune Claire), Vincent Furic (Policier Le
Havre 2), David Forgit (Policier Le Havre 1), Daniel Martin (Lorenzo),
Benoit Tachoires (Patron du Cafe), Véronique Royer (Policiére 1995)

Summary: Assane searches for Raoul with Guedira in tow. In a deserted Nor-
mandy mansion, a heated confrontation erupts between Leonard and
Assane.

The episode begins on the morning of
December 11th. Guedira receives a mes-
sage, linking him to the same train As-
sane and his family are on. He eventu-
ally catches up with Assane and points to
the parking lot. Raoul is gone and Assane
implores Claire not to get the police in-
volved. Hotwiring a car, Assane takes off
with Guedira along for the ride.

Meanwhile, Raoul is bundled into the
trunk of a car as Pellegrini’'s hitman,
Leonard, makes his way to Normandy. Af-
ter phoning Pellegrini and informing him
what'’s going on, the boss is not happy and demands he sort his mess out.

Well, that mess is about to get a whole lot more rowdy as Lupin and Guedira spy Leonard in
his grey car and quickly make haste to chase them down. The game is afoot.

Despite managing to narrowly avoid being hit by a train, Lupin and Guedira lose Leonard and
desperately try to pick up the scent again.

Assane soon receives a text from Raoul who claims he’s managed to take the phone away from
Leonard. Assane tests that theory though by replying with details about Lupin’s daughter, which
of course is a big ploy to oust Leonard.

In an old, abandoned house, Leonard loads up his shotgun and prepares for Assane’s arrival.
Raoul meanwhile, sits tied up to a chair with nowhere to go. Assane finally rings, with Leonard
picking up. He threatens the hitman, warning him against hurting Raoul as everything looks set
for a big showdown.

During flashbacks we cut back to Claire and Assane’s childhood, where a racist shop owner
refuses to allow Assane to buy a violin. He’s desperate to impress Claire though and eventually
breaks in after school and takes one, being discrete and managing to evade capture.

Back in the present, Assane levels with Guedira and admits that he knows he’s a cop. In
doing so, he manages to tie Guedira to his car and even take his ID too. With the police en-route,
Assane has an hour at most to grab Raoul and get out.
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Tension mounts though as Assane sneaks into the house and engages in a game of cat and
mouse with Leonard. The two wrestle, with gunshots cracking the air sporadically. Eventually
though Lupin bests the hitman and throws him out the window. Raoul however, is gone. He’s
actually in Leonard’s trunk and with the hitman still alive, he pours gasoline over the car and
ignites it.

A haunting but well-shot set of scenes then interweave together. The violin owner arrives in
the past and notices Claire playing the instrument at her recital. She immediately drops the
strings as she notices police arrive. Now she understands that Assane lied and the violin is
indeed stolen.

The other scene is far more harrowing and shocking. The car explodes as Assane receives
an antagonizing message from Leonard. "Next time, check the car." As the vehicle explodes and
envelopes in flames, Belkacem arrives and forces Assane down to the ground as he screams in
grief-stricken pain.
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Chapter 7

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Friday June 11, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Ludovic Bernard
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Adama Niane (Léonard), Vincent Garanger (Gabriel Dumont), Adrian
Valli De Villebonne (Jeune Benjamin Ferel), Nicolas Wanczycki (Pas-
cal), Aloysia Delahaut (Attaché de presse Pellegrini), Eric Paul (Mon-
sieur Philippe Bouchard), Ludmilla Makowski (Jeune Claire), Azzed-
dine Ahmed-Chaouch (Thomas Gendre), Mathieu Milella (Hector), To-
nio Descanvelle (Serveur Barbu), Christian Diaz (Jeune Barbu Station
Service), Rodolphe Borgniet (Directeur de L'Hotel)

Summary: Hubert makes a deal with Dumont and sets a trap for Assane, who
happens to be one step ahead. Claire knocks on Hubert’s door.

The episode begins right off the back of
that shocking cliffhanger last time. Fire-
men arrive at the scene and open up
the trunk of the car. It turns out it was
empty, with nothing inside.

That’s just what Assane needs, as he
dupes Belkacem and takes off in a car.
Just before he does, he leaves a parting
gift in the form of a flat tyre for the other
officers.

We then cut back to the previous night
to see the events that transpired with
Raoul. Guedira managed to break free
from his binds and saved Raoul from the trunk of the car. Unfortunately, they weren't alone,
with Leonard in hot pursuit firing wildly as they took off.

Meanwhile, Pellegrini’s press conference is cut short by a surprise visitor downstairs. It's
Claire. Pellegrini speaks to Dumont and organizes a coup to take in Assane. This includes ringing
Assane and trying to set a trap. Only, Assane is too smart for this and realizes that Dumont is
not being wholly truthful.

Well, Assane heads online (after returning home of course) and notices that Pellegrini is host-
ing a special fundraising gala that night with a number of different people attending. Realizing
this could be just the opportunity he needs, Assane starts to sift through his various disguises
for the evening’s event.

Guedira is not so smart though, and he willingly hands over Raoul to the commissioner. Not
long after though, he receivers a letter with "thank you Ganimard" written and an accompanying
phone.

Assane’s disguise? Hired help in the kitchen. However, security are obviously expecting him
and it doesn’t take long before Assane is spotted. He immediately switches gear though and
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makes it out the front door. As he contemplates what to do next, Dumont leads Raoul out,
bundling him into a car en-route to safety.

This episode’s flashbacks jump back to 1995 as we see Assane at school and in trouble
following the violin incident. With the shop owner looking to press charges, and Assane’s future
hanging by a thread, he impersonates the owner and calls the principal, telling him to drop the
charges.

This, as it turns out, lends itself nicely into the present. Using Assane’s expertise, he managed
to dupe Dumont into willingly letting Raoul go, on instructions from Pellegrini that was actually
Assane all along. In fact, Assane is one actually driving the car Raoul was bundled into.

With Raoul and Assane reunited, they drive away. As they do, Assane admits the truth about
what happened 25 years ago with his Father being framed.

Now we jump back 24 hours. Claire rides the train back and realizes Pellegrini is involved in
taking Raoul. However, she’s unsure how to proceed.

Unaware of what's happened with Raoul the previous night, she confronts Pellegrini and tries
to buy him off with jewels. Instead though, he simply tells her he wants Assane. Only, given she’s
made a deal with the devil, the realization hits home that her distrust in Assane has come back
to bite her. Even worse, as she lifts the intercom to let Assane and Raoul in, numerous hitmen
stand waiting for the pair.
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Chapter 8

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: Friday June 11, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Hugo Gélin
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier), Adrian Valli De Villebonne
(Jeune Benjamin Ferel), Aloysia Delahaut (Attaché de presse Pelle-
grini), Nicolas Wanczycki (Pascal), Stefan Crepon (Philippe Courbet),
Salim Kechiouche (Marc), Léa Bonneau (Jeune Juliette Pellegrini), De-
nis Mathieu (Policiere en Uniforme), Maud Le Guénédal (Alice Baltard),
Sébastien Faglain (Serveur Restaurant)

Summary: As he attempts to gain Juliette’s trust with a series of capers, Assane
devises an elaborate plot that would blindside Hubert.

The episode begins with Assane hurrying
out the building as Pellegrini’s goons fol-
low in hot pursuit. While they're gone,
Claire makes Raoul promise not to see
hiss Father anymore given he’s danger-
ous. Only, unbeknownst to her he’s ac-
tually up in the rafters listening to all of
this take place.

With a plan set, and Guedira given in-
structions to arrive on his own on Mon-
day, Assane finds Juliette in a restau-
rant. Heading inside, he warns that
things are going too far. However, for now
he agrees to have dinner with her. According to Juliette she’s settled down, but Assane encour-
ages her to leave without paying the bill. After all, old habits die hard.

It's a short-lived return to what they had before though, especially when Juliette tells him
they're not 20 anymore and need to move on. With her successful job (and not so successful
outcomes with men) the flashbacks to 1995 this time around serve to show the bond Juliette
and Assane have, going back to moments out in the street together.

To show how serious he is, back in the present Assane steals a lucrative painting from the
Orsay Museum and leaves it on her desk. There’s a note of course, telling her "sometimes you
can’'t turn back time." However, all of this is Assane’s round about way of redemption, trying to
win her over and claiming he made the wrong choice in the past.

In order to prove his worth and show where his loyalties really lie, Juliette gives Assane a
new task. She’s been spying on Claire for a while and wants the bracelet Marc has bought her.
In essence, she wants him to steal the bracelet from his ex to give to her in order to prove his
loyalty.

He does it too, handing it over and telling Juliette he wants a fresh start. She agrees to his
terms, but Assane tells her to talk to her Mother first. After all, she knows everything about the
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framing and how his Father was set up. With these moving parts set into motion, Assane brings
back the painting and returns Claire’s bracelet.

It turns out Assane is playing the long game here, and that much is especially true when
we cut back a week earlier to learn more. Benjamin is the one who set up the table under the
name of Velmont and convinced Juliette to get there. Assane set all of this into motion, acting as
a crook and staging the news too. All of this lead Juliette into being the one to entrap her own
father without even realizing.

With Ganimard sipping his coffee in a quaint shop outside, Anne Pellegrini arrives ready to
talk. She’s going to reveal everything about Hubert and blow the lid off all the secrets this family
have been keeping.

And just like that, Hubert is arrested and shown a warrant to search his place. As he’s taken
away in handcuffs, Juliette waits by the Sienne River for Assane. As the camera pans out, Assane
ignores Benjamin’s advice and heads down to meet her.
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Chapter 9

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( N\
Originally aired: Friday June 11, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Hugo Gélin
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier), Adama Niane (Léonard),
Vincent Garanger (Gabriel Dumont), Adrian Valli De Villebonne (Je-
une Benjamin Ferel), Nicolas Wanczycki (Pascal), Aloysia Delahaut
(Attaché de presse Pellegrini), Stefan Crepon (Philippe Courbet), Salim
Kechiouche (Marc), Franck Mercadal (Lucas Lacroix), Juliette Poisson-
nier (La Vendeuse Blonde), Hélene Mannarino (Journaliste Plateau),
Yoni Dahan (Le Guide des Catacombes), Christopher Minkoulou (Col-
legue Policier)

Sumimary: Leonard tails Assane to his home. Hubert orchestrates a frame-up.
Assane leaves a clue online for Guédira that sheds light on Dumont.

The episode begins with Assane stopping
a thief from taking off with a suitcase.
As he returns it, he calls the man Lucas,
which certainly confuses him.

Meanwhile, Pellegrini faces the police
but feigns ignorance, claiming he doesn’t
know anything. He reveals Assane’s real
name though upon seeing his picture but
for Leonard’s he’s far more sketchy. How-
ever, the Minister rings and demands the
officers let Pellegrini go on account of a
lack of evidence. Instead, the police turn
their attention back to Assane.

With Pellegrini’s release, Juliette starts to get cold feet and contemplates cancelling her con-
cert. Assane convinces her otherwise though.

Now freed, Hubert turns his attention from Assane to Benjamin Ferel instead. Given how
close he is to Assane, he tasks Leonard with keeping tabs on him. In doing so, he deduces this
will lead him right to Assane.

Well, Leonard eventually catches up to Assane, complete with a silencer attached to his gun.
Only, he’s blindsided by Pascal who chokes him out and leaves the hitman for dead. In fact, all
of this is done as a way of framing Assane for murder. As Pascal leaves, he phones Belkacem,
who falls straight into the trap and rushes to the scene with the other officers.

Although Assane manages to get away, he inadvertently becomes the most wanted man in
Paris. Following the Queens’s necklace, his picture is blown up online while his apartment is
investigated.

Next up is Benjamin, whom Assane communicates with and phones, encouraging him to
evade the Kkiller... who happens to be right next to him. After losing him on the bus, the pair then
get ready to disappear.
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The police ramp up their investigation with Dumont and Belkacem on the hunt. They manage
to track down a warehouse the pair are staying in. Only, when they get there they find the place
empty and a tunnel leading down into the catacombs. The same catacombs, it turns out, Assane
and Benjamin managed to obtain a map for back in 1995.

However, he leaves a comment on the news specifically for Guedira which he manages to
interpret as an anagram of "The Jewish Lamp". The same Jewish lamp in fact, that he earlier
picked up at the apartment. Geudira heads straight into the evidence locker and grabs it.

Upon closer inspection, Guedira finds a USB holding all the incriminating evidence against
Dumont including the CCTV footage from him being interrogated last season.

While Guedira goes on the hunt, Assane and Benjamin manage to escape through a tunnel,
linking back up to the surface while leaving the police stumbling about in the catacombs. Ben-
jamin hands over the old map to the lady who gave it them back in 1995, complete with what
looks like a diamond. Assane and Benjamin eventually reflect on their journey as they ready
themselves for their final play.
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Chapter 10

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

( )
Originally aired: Friday June 11, 2021
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Hugo Gélin
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier),

Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Clotilde Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Nicole
Garcia (Madame Anne Pellegrini), Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini),
Soufiane Guerrab (Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Jeune As-
sane), Antoine Gouy (Benjamin Ferel), Fargass Assandé (Babakar
Diop), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon (Raoul)

Guest Stars: Vincent Londez (Capitaine Romain Laugier), Adama Niane (Léonard),
Vincent Garanger (Gabriel Dumont), Nicolas Wanczycki (Pascal),
Aloysia Delahaut (Attaché de presse Pellegrini), Stefan Crepon
(Philippe Courbet), Salim Kechiouche (Marc), Marie Barraud (Héléne
Dumont), Franck Mercadal (Lucas Lacroix), Sarah Gélin (Céline
Toural), Marion Creusvaux (Margaux), Christian Julien (Yaya),
Guillaume Melanie (Garde Théatre), Mathieu Lamboley (Le Chef
d’'orchestre), Sieme Miladi (Policier Civil), Mustapha Benameur
(Policier Civil 2)

Sumimary: In a scheme to usurp all schemes, Assane and Benjamin recruit and
disguise a clever accomplice in order to bring Hubert to justice.

The episode begins with Dumont prepar-
ing security ready for the big theatre
event that evening. They know Assane is
on the way and Pellegrini believes it’s only
a matter of time before he shows to try
and exact his revenge.

We then cut back three weeks prior to
the concert. Assane flies his drone inside
Pellegrini’s office and uses footage hooked
up to Benjamin’s laptop to find a name —
"Lucas Lacroix."

Lucas happens to be working at the
bank and in charge of Pellegrini’'s ac-
count. He keeps all of these details insider a briefcase which includes passwords, usernames
and the like. Remember the scene from the beginning of the last episode? Well, Benjamin and
Assane both work together to retrieve what they need from the briefcase. Transferring the details
over, Assane hands it back to Lucas just as we saw before. Only this time we know Assane has
recovered crucial intel.

The right-hand man by Pellegrini’s side is also planted too, under the alias of Courbet while
working for Assane. When Lucas receives a "tip off' about Courbet, he’sd quick to pass that on
to Hubert. This gives their spy a foot in the door, which subsequently allows for the attention to
shift across to the concert.

The weeks pass and the big night arrives. Assane is smuggled in through one of the large
trunks. At the same time, Guedira shows Belkacem the videos regarding Dumont he uncovered
in the Jewish Lamp. With the footprints on Leonard’s neck a different size to Diop’s, they turn
their attention back to the past to see what they may have missed.
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Specifically, they find out that Dumont was in charge of Babakar’s case and Leonard was in
the same cell as him. Given Guedira was getting close back then, it makes sense that he was
taken off the case and Dumont did his best to cover things up.

All of this leads nicely to the concert, as Assane, Benjamin and Coubert all work together ready
for their final heist. Juliette takes to the stage of course, ready to perform, as the camera pans
across to a poster for Arsene Lupin. That’s certainly a nice touch! Pellegrini has the foundation
set up to his offshore account and as the donations come rolling in, Coubert keeps an eye on the
money.

Pellegrini does too but Assane sneaks up behind Hubert with a knife. With guards all over
the place, Hubert admits the truth about hiring Leonard and going after Raoul. He also confirms
Pascal is Leonard’s killer and confesses that Babakar was hired simply to act as a scapegoat
and collateral damage. He wanted to accuse him of stealing the necklace awhile bagging the
insurance money for himself. He then hired Leonard to kill Assane’s father in prison.

Assane eventually decides against killing Hubert and takes off, evading security while Pelle-
grini breathes a sigh of relief. A really well-shot segment then ensues, as Assane does his best to
evade security up several different floors. Pascal messages Dumont to let him know Assane is in
the building, who in turn leaves partway through the performance to call in reinforcements.

Assane and Pascal eventually fight, with the former coming out victorious and besting the
hitman. Guedira and the officers show though and immediately arrest Dumont.

Assane takes to the stage and reveals the truth in front of everyone about what Hubert has
done. As the police look set to apprehend Assane... the lights suddenly turn off and our protag-
onist scarpers off the stage.

In the chaos, Assane manages to slip away and makes it into the server room where a bag lies
in wait. Another disguise, and this time Assane tells all the officers that Assane is up on the roof.

With all the officers heading upstairs, Assane sends on the audio confession from Hubert
earlier in the episode to Guedira, which can be used against him.

Assane heads down to the dock and manages to get away from police before they can realize
what’s happened. When they do eventually catch on, it’s too late and our gentleman burglar darts
away, managing to flamboyantly pilot a boat away.

Meanwhile, Claire and Raoul suddenly hear a beeping sound in the apartment and find some-
thing under the bed. A message reads "Raoul’s bridge" which is referencing the bridge that she
and Assane decided to name their son on. Raoul realizes this is a sign and takes off.

As they do, Assane finds them and tells them both it’s all over now. However, he’s going to
leave but promises to be back soon.

With Assane still a wanted man, Pellegrini and Dumont are taken away by police but this
doesn’t stop the chase for Assane. As the season draws to a close, Assane takes off on foot while
the police follow.
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Chapter 1

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Thursday October 05, 2023

George Kay

Ludovic Bernard

Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Soufiane Guerrab
(Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Young Assane), Antoine Gouy
(Benjamin Ferel), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon
(Raoul)

Pierre Lottin (Commandant Felix / Bruno), Adéele Wismes (Clemen-
tine Vidal), Xavier Robic (Nicholas Imbert), Martha Canga Antonio
(Fleur Belanger), Julien Pestel (Arnold de Garmeaux), Daniel Hanssens
(Franck Robert), Pauline Huruguen (Anna), Nadd (Andreas), Audrey
Looten (Madame Simon), Jean-Yves Freyburger (Warehouse Jeweler),
Michel Bouis (Metro Police Captain), Maximilien Seweryn (Briefcase
Man), Emmanuel Cottalorda (Major Bois), Eric Bougnon (Basketball
Coach), Marc Simon (Fan France 98), Jeana Pisani (Woman ITW
Crowd 1), Henri Giey (Man ITW Crowd 1), Sullivan Jousset (Man
ITW Crowd 2), Aurélie Casse (Aurélie Casse), Cécile Ollivier (Cécile
Ollivier), Charles-Roger Bour (School Director), Adrian Valli De Ville-
bonne (Young Benjamin Ferel), Noé Wodecki (Young Bruno), Yanis
Benatallah (Mathis), Bonnie Bouriche (Young Anna), Lélio Bernard
(Paul), Salim Kissari (Ministry Cop), Cédric Martin (Spectateur place
vendome), Alois Menu (Prison Guard), Lucile Perez (Ministry Cop)

To mend matters with Claire and Raoul, Assane devises a plan to get
them out of France. But with high stakes come greater risks — and no
room for error.

of the car might be from the criminal organisation.

The person on the phone gives Michael the instructions to exit, following the security protocol.
He does just that and waits on the metro line for the agents to arrive. Lupin arrives, too. Both
Michael and Lupin get on the train, where Michael eyes him suspiciously.

After Michael is seated, Lupin deftly retrieves the pearl from the suitcase. Michael takes a
minute to register but Lupin has left and the train moves ahead.

Now, it is 2021 and we're in Marseille. Lupin is living a secluded life and a year has passed
since the Pelligrini incident. Assane Diop aka Lupin’s wife is questioned about his whereabouts.
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The episode begins with a group of seri-
ous looking men standing next to a big
wooden crate. Inside happens to be a
small box, which contains a shiny pearl
named Arii Poerava aka the Black Pearl.
He goes on to give a history of the pearl
and informs about security protocol to
the person taking possession of it.

The timestamp on the screen shows
2017. Michael (the one who took the
pear]) gets a phone call asking him to say
a keyword. When he does, the person on
the phone informs Michael that the driver
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Claire receives a text to follow a mysterious man with an orange umbrella. The person is
Assane. Claire and Assane have a tiff, and she mentions that Raoul wakes screaming in his
sleep.

Claire asks Assane to turn himself in and calls him a coward. Assane talks to his best friend
Ben about a heist to steal the Black Pearl. The scene cuts to 2017 when Assane got arrested after
stealing said Black Pearl.

The news is still rife with Assane Diop and his actions. Two journalists are fighting whether
Assane Diop’s story is still worth running on the front page. Just as they do, a man dressed in
black enters the establishment to make a delivery.

The manager goes ahead to deliver the letter and we also see the Black Pearl securely kept for
viewing in one of the rooms. The letter is for Mr Imbert, the main manager. He is shocked to read
the letter.

Fleet of detectives arrive at the scene and get in to secure the perimeter from a probable
grenade bombing. The letter is from Assane Diop mentioning that he will steal the Black Pearl on
Friday, December 3rd at 10pm.

Raoul is bullied at school and alienated as well. Assane sees this and is reminded of his school
days when he faced a similar predicament.

At the station, Guedira is excited that Assane is back. He also finds that Assane’s letter is a
smoke signal. Guidera explains that the name Michel Beaumont is from another Lupin story.

At the news station, Fleur (one of the two quarrelling journalists), gets the scoop about Assane
and is on the front page again. Claire hears about Assane’s heist challenge on the news. As they
do. the police and staff start preparing for action. Mr Imbert takes a police personnel on the
rounds of the place and explains the security detail.

The scene cuts to 1998 during Assane’s school years, as he goes to collect the letters from his
old tenement. In the present, everyone is set to action and catch Diop. A crowd gathers outside
in support of him.

Sophia talks to Guidera asking for help for a clue. He says Diop might try to divert attention
or he might have already stolen it. Sophia cross checks with Mr Imbert about the Black Pearl.

Back in 1998, Diop collects the letters and finds a postcard from Senegal. It is from his mom
to his dad. Bruno pins Assane against the wall and demands cash. Assane and Bruno are friends
and Bruno invites Assane over to his house to watch a football match on TV. Assane asks if he
can crash at Bruno’s place for a few days and the latter accepts.

Back in the present, everyone is waiting for Diop to steal the Black Pearl, but nothing happens
for a few seconds. As they all sigh in relief, the alarm goes off and wouldn’t you know it, the Black
Pearl is stolen!

Mr Imbert sees a person in police clothing head to his office but he is unable to get in. He
changes and tries to escape but he is caught again. Outside, the crowd is chanting to free Assane
Diop.

The scene changes to three days earlier as he visits Bruno. He plans to do the heist with
Bruno and narrates his plan. Bruno assumes the fake identity of a RIB agent and learns the
security plans.

Assane’s complete plan from Bruno infiltrating the security, to the crowd gathering outside in
his support, is narrated and shown as it unfolds. Assane and his group went inside disguised as
RIB personnel and he simply retrieved the Black Pearl when the clock struck 10.

Even Assane’s arrest was an orchestrated act ;the people taking him away are actually his
friends. Assane says that he sent over the money to Bruno and gets off at a spot.

Police cars are already surrounding the city in search of Assane. A couple of strikers on the
roof spot Assane making the escape but he falls down and is unconscious.
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Chapter 2

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Thursday October 05, 2023

George Kay, Francois Uzan, Tony Saint

Ludovic Bernard, Daniel Grou

Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Soufiane Guerrab
(Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Young Assane), Antoine Gouy
(Benjamin Ferel), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon
(Raoul)

Stefan Crepon (Philippe Courbet), Jean Benguigui (Alberto), Clotilde
Hesme (Juliette Pellegrini), Adéle Wismes (Clementine Vidal), Xavier
Robic (Nicholas Imbert), Martha Canga Antonio (Fleur Belanger),
Julien Pestel (Arnold de Garmeaux), Daniel Hanssens (Franck Robert),
Salif Cissé (Jean-Luc Keller 1998), Sandra Parfait (Manon 2021),
Sandya Meite (Manon 1998), Seyna Kane (Mariama 1998), Naky Sy
Savane (Mariama 2021), Jean-Luc Diquero (Doctor Martinez), Athaya
Mokonzi (Djibril), Armand Eloi (Coffin Maker), Gabrielle Atger (Morgue
Attendant), Bertrand Lacy (Master of Ceremony), Aurélie Casse (Au-
rélie Casse), Cécile Ollivier (Cécile Ollivier), Cesare Capitani (Art
Gallery Director), Vladimir Perrin (Server), Malick Baulet (Client 1),
Cyril Brossaud (Client 2), Ludmilla Makowski (Young Claire), Noé
Wodecki (Young Bruno), Edouard Michelon (Librarian)

An unfathomable loss rocks France, but Guédira and Raoul grapple
with denial. A mysterious classified ad resurrects old ghosts and long-
lost hopes.

Guidera calls Sofia who informs him that
Assane Diop has got away and did not
really get arrested. Guidera reaches the
spot where Assane fell from the roof.

Back at The Objector newspaper of-
fice, Arnold (the one who did not get the
front page again) sees the news of As-
sane’s disappearance and sees it as an
opportunity. He sneaks upon Fleur’s lap-
top, notes down the message for her and
deletes it.

At the crime scene, the police ask the
crowd to verify Assane’s identity. Appar-

ently, a doctor came and took Assane away in an ambulance. They decide to head to the hospital
Assane was taken to. The doctors are none other than Assane’s friends.

They get into doctor’s disguise and confidently lie their way in. They meet Dr Martinez, head
of the morgue, who reveals that the body is Assane’s. They ask Dr Martinez to get started on the

paperwork.

Sofia and Guidera arrive at the hospital. They have a tiff on their way because Guidera thinks
Assane faked his death just like Lupin does in the books. Sofia refuses to believe it.

The two arrive at the morgue and Assane is seen to be truly dead. It is the same hospital that
Claire works at and she gets a call to urgently show up.
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The scene cuts to 1998 when Assane shows his mother’s postcard to Claire. He and Bruno
arrive at a boxing club. Bruno says the person named Keller is his pretend godfather. Keller also
runs the boxing club, and Assane joins.

Back in the present, Fleur is angry that Arnold got the front page based on Diop’s news. The
two engage in a verbal battle. Arnold announces that he already has tomorrow’s front page news,
and prods Fleur further.

Sofia announces to Guidera that Diop’s funeral is on Thursday and she plans to go incase
his accomplices attend. Sofia still does not have a clue where the Black Pearl is. Guidera finds it
suspicious that Arnold is suddenly covering the news about Diop instead of Fleur.

Guidera cross questions Fleur about Diop’s case. Guidera says that Diop’s death might be
staged just like Lupin does in the stories. He makes a slight offer to her to help him in the case.

Diop’s funeral is all over the news. Claire, Raoul and Ben are in his funeral procession along
with a handful others. Guidera arrives at the cemetery and asks for the coffin to be opened.
Assane’s corpse is in the coffin.

Suddenly, after the coffin is put into the group, Assane wakes up. The scene cuts to two weeks
earlier and the events until Assane’s fall are summed up again. Assane reveals that the fall is
also a part of his plan.

The scenes proceed to show Assane’s meticulous planning to stage his own death. Ben and
Coulard take Assane to the hospital, disguised as doctors and prepare Assane’s very-much-alive
body to look like a deceased patient.

Ben was the one who leaked the photo to the press. Assane also told him to take the Black
Pearl to Alberto, and in turn inform Claire and Raoul about everything, including leaving to the
country.

J’accuse, the dog, is also a part of Assane’s plan. Assane proceeds to take the final stages in
his death plan.

Assane starts his attempt to get out of the coffin. All his earlier training of boxing comes to
his aid. He crawls his way out of the tunnel and calls J’Accuse, who has a key to a suitcase. Diop
changes his clothes and gets out with J’Accuse.

Back in the 1998 flashback, Claire and Assane search for his mother on the internet. They
find that she is sentenced to 8 years in prison for aggravated theft.

In the present, a woman is looking for an address. A mysterious woman comes to her aid, but
her expressions are suspicious. Ben meets with Alberto and they discuss a deal to sell the Black
Pearl, eventually settling on twenty million.

Raoul is heading to his practise when he crosses paths with Claire. He believes that Assane
is not truly dead. Raoul is at a library instead, doing research on Lupin.

Raoul and Guidera are reading the same book as they try to connect the dots. The Librarian
hands Raoul a map and gloves. Raoul figures out that Assane might have actually escaped from
a tunnel.

Assane finds an ad in the newspaper with his nickname 'Sanni’. The text has a number and
the message asks Assane to call. Diop hears a pre-recorded message in a woman'’s voice asking
him to bring the Black Pearl to a specified location.

Diop heads to Ben’s in haste, asking about the Black Pearl and for Ben to cancel all plans. He
is suspicious that someone out there knows that he is alive. Only his mother called him "Sanni’
and her contacting him after 25 years is nothing but suspicious.

He is determined to meet the person who called him though. Diop finds a burner phone
ringing in the church. He answers to find his mother asking him to leave the pearl, take the
phone and leave. Someone is threatening to Kkill her.

He asks how he can be sure that it is his mother when the woman on the phone sings a
lullaby for him. She warns him about her kidnappers so Assane leaves the Black Pearl as asked
by his mother and leaves.
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Chapter 3

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

( )
Originally aired: Thursday October 05, 2023
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Daniel Grou
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Soufiane Guerrab

(Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Young Assane), Antoine Gouy
(Benjamin Ferel), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon
(Raoul)

Guest Stars: Martha Canga Antonio (Fleur Belanger), Salif Cissé (Jean-Luc Keller
1998), Vincent Overath (Cisco), Walid Afkir (Kad), Blandine Pélissier
(Cisco’s Mother), Ayoub Marceau (Cisco’s Friend 1), Robert Moundi
(Cisco’s Friend 1), Foued Nabba (Raphael), Francois Nowacki (Police
Captain), Malik Amraoui (Mechanic), Frédéric Kneip (Riche’s Friend
1998), Elodie Roupret (Riche’s Friend’s Wife 1998), Adou Khan (Kebab
Patron), Isabelle Girard (Cisco’s Mother’s Nurse), Nicolas Berno (Fer-
dinand 2021), Ulysse Dutilloy-Liégeois (Scooter Driver), Noé Wodecki
(Young Bruno), Yanis Benatallah (Mathis), Bartholomeus (Ferdinand
1998), Ted Etienne (Man with Newspaper)

Sumimary: As Fleur and Guédira strike a deal, Belkacem visits Benjamin. Assane
tries to outmaneuver a new enemy in the shadows while keeping tabs
on his family.

A man sneaks on a property as the
episode begins. There, we see a group
of men gambling. Cisco, one of the men,
threatens his opponent and Kkills him.
Meanwhile, the man who snuck in steals
a fancy car and rolls away.

The car is Cisco’s. His men begin
searching for it but the thief abandons
the vehicle at an open area and Assane
settles in. He gets the car back to Cisco
and calls himself Delangle.

Cisco’s men take him, just as Cisco
asks Diop his information. Diop says he
was in prison and hands Diop a deck of cards, saying he is dead unless he pulls an ace on the
first try.

The scene cuts to two days ago, right back to the end of episode 2 where we saw Assane leave
the pearl in the church at his mom’s bidding. Ben is suspicious that someone is pretending to
be Diop’s mother, but Assane himself wants to believe it is really her.

Assane is determined to find out the truth. Just then, that burner phone beeps with a message
asking Assane to bring a Manet painting at the specified location within three days. The message
mentions Cisco.

Back to the present, Assane draws an ace and wins Cisco’s trust. He says he worked as a
driver prior to his prison and Cisco hires him as one. After Assane leaves, Cisco says he doesn’t
trust Assane but he will be useful. Assane reveals a seven of hearts from his pocket.

As he exits, he finds a door ajar. He ventures in and ends up in a plush room where he sees
the Manet painting. There is an ailing woman in the same room, which happens to be Cisco’s
mother. The two make small talk and Cisco’s right hand man arrives.
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Assane leaves but not before working his sly hand on the right hand man’s jacket. On the
other hand, we have Claire visiting Ben asking if Assane is really dead. Cisco’s right hand man
is following Assane.

Guidera and Fleur play with the possibility that maybe Assane isn’t dead. Sofia interrupts
their discussion and Fleur says she is Guidera’s girlfriend.

Back in Cisco’s den, Cisco hold Assane at gunpoint and asks him who he truly is. Assane
stands his ground, while Cisco’s right hand man Kad says that no one in the nearby places
knows anyone named Delangle.

Assane says that Kad is the snitch instead, pointing out that Kad called someone and two
minutes later Assane was arrested. When Cisco redials the number, Ben picks up but pretends
to be a police inspector.

Cisco asks Kad to draw an ace or he will kill him... and Kad draws an ace.

Assane goes to Ben just as Sofia reaches the shop and asks Ben’s whereabouts on the night
of the Black Pearl heist. The two exchange heated words but Sofia does eventually leave.

Ben shows Assane the chart of all heists that Assane has conducted so far. Assane receives a
text that he has 2 days (to return the painting). Raoul still believes that Assane is alive.

Assane makes a prosthetic mask and voice modulation device. He disguises himself as Alex,
Raoul’s new coach. Claire watches as Alex begins his training with the team.

Cisco inform his team about their next heist, just as Assane gives his two cents about the exit
route. Cisco is convinced, while Assane goes to pick a new set of wheels for the heist. As he does,
he asks for a few modifications from the car seller.

The scene then cuts to Assane in 1998 at the boxing club. When Assane is in need of money,
that is the first time he begins of think of stealing, taking inspiration from Lupin.

In the present day, he is preparing at Cisco’s place for the heist when he gets a reminder mes-
sage again. In 1998, the scenes show Bruno and Assane’ first attempt at stealing from houses.

In the present, Cisco, Assane and the team leave for the heist. The whole ordeal is over within
minutes but not before the cops surround them.

Assane manages to get everyone to safety, and they go into a car wash, which washes off the
car’s orange color. The guys have changes and the police are none the wiser.

Cisco asks Assane to pick an ace again. Since Assane changed the deck of cards, the one in
Cisco’s hand is a smoke bomb. Benjamin helps Assane with this., allowing our protagonist to
unlock the safe and take the Manet painting.

Cisco finds himself surrounded by cops when he wakes up. In 1998, Bruno dashes into a man
and steals his wallet. Assane takes the same wallet back to the owner but not without leaving
with a souvenir of his own.

Delangle is yet another nickname used by Lupin in a heist of a similar nature that Assane just
pulled off. Fleur once again crosses paths with Claire, who is visibly unhappy. In 1998, Assane
wins the trust of Bruno’s godfather which does not sit well with Bruno.

Assane sends over the same Manet painting to Cisco’s mom. But at the same time, we also
see him dealing the painting with a mysterious man. The man threatens that they will maker her
suffer first.

The man warns Assane to keep the phone with him all the time. Ben bugs the painting and
Assane follows the mysterious man upon Ben’s instructions. Ben warns Assane to not go inside
but Assane does not listen.
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Chapter 4

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday October 05, 2023
Writer: George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Daniel Grou
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Soufiane Guerrab

(Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Young Assane), Antoine Gouy
(Benjamin Ferel), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon
(Raoul)

Guest Stars: Adele Wismes (Clémentine Vidal), Martha Canga Antonio (Fleur Be-
langer), Salif Cissé (Jean-Luc Keller 1998), Sandra Parfait (Manon
2021), Sandya Meite (Manon 1998), Naky Sy Savane (Mariama 2021),
Luc-Antoine Diquéro (Doctor Martinez), Nicolas Berno (Ferdinand
2021), Gaélle Lebert (Clothilde Sabban), Laurence Cormerais (Is-
abella), Jean-Louis Cassarino (Gérard), Antony Hickling (Max Moller),
Xin Wang (Tara Xang), Jérome Quintard (Bearded Gardener), Lau-
rent Pons (Big Gardener), Edouard Michelon (Librarian), Gaia Warnant
(Girl with Pink Hair), Estelle Desydol (Nurse Catherine), Noé¢ Wodecki
(Young Bruno), Bartholomeus (Ferdinand 1998)

Sumimary: Assane meets his mother’s captor in the flesh, but there’s no sign of
her. Tasked with another all-or-nothing heist, he makes a devastating
choice.

The bald woman (whom we saw ear-
lier talking to Assane’s mother) takes the
Manet painting and heads to her apart-
ment. However, she finds it suspicious
when the lights don’t work.

She is ambushed by Assane Diop who
asks her to call her boss. The woman
calls Assane’s mother instead, who gives
him a new mission. The ones who told
him to get the Manet painting ask to steal
a bracelet.

The bracelet’s highlight is the clasp
but not its jewels and Ben says it is very
complex. Assane asks Ben to make a replica but he’s reluctant to do so. Assane plays an emo-
tional card and Ben eventually agrees.

The next scene shows Assane disguised as Alex and meeting Claire. She asks him if he can
share with her whatever Raoul tells him. They agree to be friends.

Back at the hospital, the staff begin searching for Dr Vernes, the guy who identified Diop’s
body. The police had asked for a record of people with access to Diop’s body and Dr Vernes is
nowhere to be found in the data.

Back in Ben’s workshop, Ben is working on the fake bracelet while Diop runs down the
security measures that would be in place. He does find a way in as one of the employees tending
to the estate.

Diop crosses paths with two other workers at the estate and takes them for a ride with his
made up stories. He takes up on being a coatroom assistant and goes on to narrate his plan for
the heist.
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The scene goes back to 1998 at Keller’s boxing club. Assane flirts with Manon but Bruno is
jealous of Assane. In the present, Fleur calls Claire back and asks Fleur why she was questioned
about Assane’s death.

Fleur asks Claire to meet for an interview but Claire declines. Alex (Assane) overhears the
conversation but feigns ignorance. He also says that if Claire won't move on then neither will
Raoul. Claire is annoyed and she leaves with Raoul.

Claire find’s Raoul’s research on Lupin and Assane’s disappearance, while the scene cuts
back to 1998 where we see Keller calling Bruno and telling him to pay 5,000 since Assane has
kept the bar high. Bruno is visibly jealous and agitated about Keller favouring Assane. Keller
announces a fight in the ring between Bruno and Assane.

Back in the present, Ben and Assane are still practising to steal the bracelet. He sets up a re-
mote transmitter in the house of the person responsible for taking coats from the gala attendees.

Claire visits the same library that Raoul did and engages in small talk with the librarian. She
finds The Objector there with the latest Assane aka Lupin story. Interestingly, Fleur and Guidera
chat over the same story. She invites him for dinner and Sofia immediately makes the connection
that Guidera is the one who revealed the latest information to Fleur.

Claire dons a disguise at the library and starts her search in the Lupin section for the Edith
Swanneck book. Two girls pick the book and Claire decides to steal it from them.

Ben is successful in making the replica of the bracelet and Assane begins his practise. Ben
and Assane go over the plan again.

The preparations for the gala are underway. The person whose house Assane rigged is in a
problem. He finds the envelope Assane handed over to be filled with cash.

The gala begins but Assane is unable to retrieve the bracelet. One of the staff members asks
who Ben and Assane are and where is Gerard (the person with the rigged house).

Assane, disguised as Cornelius, hands over Gerard’s resignation to the staff member. It is
revealed that Assane got Gerard’s sign as a copy when he got Gerard to sign the delivery papers.

Assane once again weaves the magic of his confident words and the staff member leaves.

In the present, the bald black woman from earlier makes a comeback. At the coat checkout,
Assane manages to take the bracelet but it drops down and makes a sound. Ben picks it up
but everyone turns around to see. He runs away quickly, just as the scene cuts to one week ago
when Assane’s mother is reading him the next mission. She reveals that the people who ordered
the robbery want the thief to be caught. But he won’t be the thief in this case, Ben will be.

Just then Sofia and Guidera receive a tip about the burglary. The tip also mentions who will
be stealing. It is Ben. Assane’s orders were that he should betray Ben and make an escape.

The scene cuts to 1998 when Assane’s limits and his loyalty towards his friend are tested with
Bruno just like they are currently being tested with Ben. But Assane has a plan for Ben’s escape
already. The two would escape together after Ben crosses the hedge maze.

The one who ordered the robbery says that he wants to hurt Assane. The robberies are just
secondary. When Assane joined as the land’s caretaker, he got the hedge maze changed to his
liking. He blocks Ben’s escape, and police arrest him.

The bald woman gets the fake bracelet Ben attached to the drone, while in 1998, Assane
defeats Bruno. Alex (Assane) calls Claire and tells her that he lied to her. And also apologised to
Claire.

Assane is heartbroken after betraying Ben. Claire receives a call from Catherine from the
hospital. Catherine tells her that there was no Dr Vernes. Claire connects the dots finally, just
as the episode comes to a close.
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Chapter 5

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday October 05, 2023
Writer: George Kay, Adam Usden, Francois Uzan
Director: Xavier Gens
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Soufiane Guerrab

(Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Young Assane), Antoine Gouy
(Benjamin Ferel), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon
(Raoul)

Guest Stars: Martha Canga Antonio (Fleur Belanger), Julien Pestel (Arnold de
Garmeaux), Steve Tientcheu (Jean-Luc Keller 2021), Salif Cissé (Jean-
Luc Keller 1998), Sandra Parfait (Manon 2021), Sandya Meite (Manon
1998), Naky Sy Savane (Mariama 2021), Nicolas Berno (Ferdinand
2021), Ludmilla Makowski (Young Claire), Noé Wodecki (Young Bruno),
Bruno Paviot (Frederic Lassaire), Omar Baha (Algerian Cafe Patron),
Frank Messica (1st Floor Policeman), Guillaume Tarbouriech (Father
Lachaise Guardian)

Summary: Increasingly suspicious, Claire launches an investigation of her own.
Guédira gets the surprise — and opportunity — of a literature lover’s
lifetime.

\ J

As we saw in the last episode, Ben got
arrested. The episode begins with Ben’s
interrogation by Guidera. Guidera tries to
plays on Ben’s emotions but Ben does not
budge.

Assane’s mother, Marianna, is still be-
ing kept hostage. She overhears the peo-
ple talking about selling the painting
soon. They decide to kill Marianna after
the sale and then escape.

Sofia and the team search through
Ben’s workshop, while Diop is hiding be-
hind in the secret room when he receives

a communication from his mother.

Guidera gets a phone call from Sofia, who is asking him about Ben’s interrogation. He updates
her on his way to the office and just then he finds Assane there. Assane asks Guidera for help,
while the latter cites a Lupin novel reference about the situation. He does not trust Assane and
does not agree to help.

Sofia knocks on Guidera’s door and Guidera lies that he is with his girlfriend. Sofia leaves,
while Assane promises Guidera that he will get all three things if Guidera helps Assane.

Assane tells Guidera that the people have his mother. He also says that he will sign a full
confession and turn himself in, but Guidera does not believe Assane’s words. He asks Assane to
record the confession on his (Guidera’s) phone, which he agrees to do.

The scene cuts to 1998 when Assane is sulking after fighting with Bruno. He asks Claire if he
can crash at her place, and she agrees to help him.

In the present, Claire is still on her hunt to find out the truth about Assane’s death. Raoul
catches her red handed, just as the mother-son begin their discussion. On the other hand, we
have Assane and Guidera at a cafe. The two make small talk. C
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laire visits the The Objector office to meet Arnold regarding his Assane Diop story. Claire asks
Arnold if he met the person who sent him the photo and he confirms. She asks to get the person’s
face sketched, and she learns that it is Ben. Claire calls Alex (Assane) to accompany her to see
Ben in jail, but he declines.

Guidera and Ben go through a plan to retrieve the Manet painting, while Assane takes Guidera
to meet Frederic Lassaire. Fleur informs Guidera that Claire had stopped by the office to meet
Arnold.

Guidera and Assane go in as cops, while the latter picks and drops an artifact. He says he
can glue it back together, for it is only a replica. Lassaire is stunned to hear this and argues with
Assane.

Guidera, Assane and Lassaire have a word in private where Assane plays his magic with words
again. Assane asks Lassaire if he knows that the Manet painting is back in the market. Lassaire
feigns ignorance, but gives in.

Assane says that he will bring in a buyer for the sale Lassaire was asked to hold. Assane and
Guidera leave but on their way back, Assane asks Guidera to hand his phone and wear a mask.

The scene cuts to 1998 when Assane brings Claire to the boxing club. Claire is visibly unhappy
but Keller takes it all in stride. Claire sees how enamoured Assane is and leaves.

In the present, Claire meets Ben in the prison and informs him that Assane contacted her.
Ben apologises to Claire who is visibly happy to hear that Assane is alive. However, neither of
them know what the next plan is.

Assane takes Guidera to his home where he works on his disguises and tricks. Assane also
shows Guidera his research on the possible suspects who might have his mother hostage.

He explains his next plan of action to Guidera, and mentions the name Justin Avisto, a big
dealer. He tells Guidera that tomorrow when Assane goes to meet the people who have his mother
hostage, Guidera will be Justin Avisto.

Guidera does not initially agree to the plan, but Assane convinces him. Assane prepares
Guidera’s disguise as Justin Avisto, while Assane also calls Lassaire to let him know about the
buyer and a meeting point.

Raoul is at his father’s grave when the cemetery workers tell him that the cemetery is closing.
Instead of leaving, Raoul traces Assane’s exit route.

The next night, as planned, Justin Avisto (Guidera) reaches the meeting point. Avisto heads
inside, with Assane listening in via an earpiece. Avisto meets Lassaire and the bald woman to
make the deal.

The trio begins their negotiation and agree on 20 million. Avisto hands over the money bag
and just then, police raid the place. Assane, of course, has a plan of exit not involving Guidera.

Avisto (Guidera) informs Sofia about his plan in motion. Assane follows the man who took the
money. The man also informs someone on the phone about a big problem.

Sofia finds it hard to believe Guidera. Guidera asks her how she came to know, and she says
she got a tip. Guidera tells her to see the latest video on his phone and it turns out to be the one
where Guidera was talking to Assane about Sofia.

It is revealed that Assane cloned Guidera’s phone. Sofia asks Guidera what he will do next,
and he says he will speak the truth as it is. Sofia is annoyed and she leaves.

Assane is still on the man’s trail. He finds that the people behind his mother’s kidnapping are
none other than Keller and Manon. Keller and his team move Assane’s mother elsewhere after
getting the money, while Assane watches from the shadows.

34



Lupin Episode Guide

Chapter 6

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday October 05, 2023
Writer: Kam Odera, George Kay, Francois Uzan
Director: Xavier Gens
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Soufiane Guerrab

(Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Young Assane), Antoine Gouy
(Benjamin Ferel), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon
(Raoul)

Guest Stars: Adele Wismes (Clémentine Vidal), Martha Canga Antonio (Fleur Be-
langer), Steve Tientcheu (Jean-Luc Keller 2021), Salif Cissé (Jean-
Luc Keller 1998), Sandra Parfait (Manon 2021), Naky Sy Savane
(Mariama 2021), Nicolas Berno (Ferdinand 2021), Fargass Assandé
(Assane’s Father), Nicole Garcia (Mme Pellegrini), Ludmilla Makowski
(Young Claire), Noé Wodecki (Young Bruno), Yanis Benatallah (Mathis),
Bonnie Bouriche (Young Anna), Marc Simon (Fan France 1998), Ro-
muald Tchoualak (Basketball Game Referee), Sénou Fofana (Basket-
ball Player 1), Léonard Tindano (Basketball Player 2), Emmanuelle
Bougerol (Madam Inspector Guignard), Dylan Louhoungou (Security
Agent 1), Marie Lagrée (Policewoman), Damien Bellard (RATP Con-
troller), Catherine Trottmann (Soprano)

Summary: Having identified his opponent, Assane races to protect his family and
avoid retaliation. Belkacem remains wary of Guédira; Mariama sends
a message.

Ben is still in prison as the episode
begins. He receive a phone from As-
sane, and Ben informs Assane that Claire
knows that he’s alive. Assane tells Ben
about his own mother’s kidnapper.

Assane reassures Ben that he will take
care of the situation, but in a burst of
anger, Assane takes his research map off
the board, leaving only Keller’s photo be-
hind.

Manon is also in prison and being in-
terrogated by Sofia. When Sofia shows
her Assane’s photo, Manon says that po-
lice might be desperate to investigate after a dead guy. Sofia then shows Guidera’s photo, which
makes the other detective change her stance. Manon notices this change.

The man with the money bag in the last episode reports to Keller about the latest development.
It is also revealed that the money was fake. Keller asks where Claire works and orders to kill her.

The scene cuts to 1998. Bruno and Assane are watching a match when someone knocks on
the door. It is Claire. She says Bruno called her with news that Assane wants to see her, but
Bruno had lied. Claire prepares to leave unless Assane apologises. He does and asks her to come
in.

The scene changes to the present where Claire feels that someone is following her. Someone
actually is, as it turns out, and that person is Keller's henchman. She orders a taxi and calls
Alex to bring Raoul home.
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Raoul says maybe Assane sent the person. Claire asks Alex to check the house and then
makes some pasta for dinner. After dinner Raoul reminds Claire about the sneakers.

Alex and Claire have a dialogue about Assane and how he and Alex are different. Claire is also
worried that they might be followed to Raoul’s game. Alex reassures her. She almost kisses him
but he rejects Claire advances.

Alex reminds Claire to lock the doors and windows and set up the alarm. Claire says she
doesn’t know how it works and Alex offers to set it up for her. The code is 1864.

Guidera comes to his office and finds Sofia there. Sofia tells him that she knows Guidera
worked with Assane. Guidera summarises his plan and is also dejected that Assane escaped
again.

Sofia is clearly agitated. She tells Guidera that he actually admires Assane as Lupin. Guidera
says she can arrest him if she wants to, and the discord between them is clearly visible. She
warns him to inform the next time Assane makes any contact and leaves.

Keller asks his henchman if Claire saw him and she confirms. The henchman says that she
will be on her guard. Assane’s mother tries to break free from the cable tie and succeeds. She
overhears Keller telling his henchman to kill her the next day. As a result, Assane’s mother
attempts to escape from the window.

Raoul is preparing for his match and looking for his bottle. He asks Claire who proceeds
to check the fridge. She finds the ketchup bottle inverted and kept, just like Assane does. She
connects the dots.

Raoul asks if Assane will be at the game tonight, and Claire says she is not sure. Keller sees
the window open and thinks that Assane’s mother has escaped but she was infact hiding under
the bed.

After Keller leave, she goes down the stairs and walks out. She fakes an emergency and steals
a man’s wallet. There is small flashback from the previous episode when teenage Assane had
seen his mother’s postcard from Senegal.

Assane’s mother reaches Assane’s old residence but the new tenant slams the door in her
face. Claire goes out and receives a phone call from Alex. She tells him that she is allowed to
move on regardless if Assane is alive or dead.

Assane (Alex) is watching Claire from afar and sees a man follow her. She informs him that
she is at the mall to buy Raoul new shoes and he guides her to a quick exit from that floor.
The two continue their small talk, while Assane still has his eyes on Keller's henchman following
Claire.

He asks Claire to exit the mall and go to another store. He stays on the line while she does
and helps her navigate. While at the mall, Assane sneaks in a piece of clothing to the henchman’s
pockets. When the henchman begins to leave, the security are alerted of a theft.

The scene cuts to 1998 at Bruno’s house. The trio are celebrating the win when Mrs Fouchard
knocks on the door for a surprise inspection. Keller arrive in time and she leaves without any
problem. Keller lashes out at Bruno and leaves in anger.

Back to the present, the henchman goes to Keller with another news of a failure. Keller pushes
him out the window of Mariama’s (Assane’s mother) room, thus severely injuring the henchman.
Mariama find Fleur’s article and reaches The Objector office to talk to her in private.

Cut to 1998, Keller takes Assane and Bruno to plan on a robbery at a jewellery store. They
did it once in the past and Keller is taking full benefit of the duo’s dependency on him.

In the present, the police investigate the henchman’s accident. He inform the detective about
Keller and the fact that Keller stole the Black Pearl as well.

Fleur calls Guidera and informs him that Assane is alive. She also tells him that his mother
is in Paris and has asked her to set up a meeting with her son ’at the place where the gentleman
listens to his favourite song’. She gives this tip to Guidera to follow up on.

Assane sees the message in the newspaper. Guidera figures the place while Assane prepares
for his meeting with his mother. Raoul and his team are allowed to play with their coach absent,
but the boys are dejected that Alex did not show up. They decide to forfeit but Raoul brings up
their enthusiasm.

The game is underway. Guidera calls Sofia about the message for Assane and asks for her
help, but she does not trust him and cuts the call.

Guidera heads to the location, and so does Assane. However, Assane is in a disguise as an old
man. He is walking up the steps when he hears a woman singing in opera notes. He is reminded
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of the time he heard opera on the radio with his father. He makes the connections that his mother
was referring to the opera singer in the subway.

Guidera follows Assane but he is caught by the ticket checkers. Assane spots the opera singer
and his mother, but Guidera sees Assane on the other side of the platform, getting into the metro

that has just arrived.
Claire sets up her house alarm and is retiring for the night as the episode comes to a close.

However, Keller breaks the lock and enters the house.
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Chapter 7

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

( )
Originally aired: Thursday October 05, 2023
Writer: George Kay, Adam Usden, Francois Uzan
Director: Xavier Gens
Show Stars: Omar Sy (Assane Diop), Ludivine Sagnier (Claire), Soufiane Guerrab

(Youssef Guedira), Mamadou Haidara (Young Assane), Antoine Gouy
(Benjamin Ferel), Shirine Boutella (Lt. Sofia Belkacem), Etan Simon
(Raoul)

Guest Stars: Hervé Pierre (Hubert Pellegrini), Ludmilla Makowski (Young Claire),
Noé Wodecki (Young Bruno), Salif Cissé (Jean-Luc Keller 1998), Naky
Sy Savane (Mariama 2021), Sandra Parfait (Manon 2021), Johann
Dionnet (Young Gabriel Dumont), Steve Tientcheu (Jean-Luc Keller
2021), Anne Benoit (Fabienne Beriot), Seyna Kane (Mariama 1998),
Pierre Lottin (Bruno), Philippe Résimont (Ministre de I'Intérieur),
Francois Uzan (Employé Port), Salim Kissari (Policier 1), Patrick Rocca
(Colonel Francois de Criqui), Ali Tiemoko Haidara (Garde Bijouterie),
Thierry Angelvy (Invité Ministere), Anthony Clerveaux (Policier 3),
Kevin Duforest (Policier 4), Alois Menu (Gardien Prison Assane),
Ophély Mezino (Fille a la Rose)

Summary: A family reunion years in the making comes to pass. With Mariama’s
help, Assane makes a final play to stop Keller, right his wrongs and go
out in style.

Jean Luc Keller finds Claire and Raoul.
He barges into their home in the dead of
the night. Claire and Raoul hide in the
cupboard as Keller looks for them. Claire
makes a phone call to her landline, and
pretends to inform Raoul that she is at
the hospital and that his uncle detective
Martin will be home shortly. Thanfully,
Keller leaves.

Mariama is at Assane’s place and won-
ders what her son is up to. Assane has fi-
nally reunited with his mother in the mid-
dle of all this, and has a lot of questions
to ask her. Specifically, he asks why she did not join them.

She takes him back in time and narrates what problems she faced. She mentions that she
was close to securing enough money for the ticket to France but her boss suddenly decided to
cut the pay in half. She then stole the money but was arrested. She was ashamed of her deed
and to face her son. She also said that she became a real thief after she got out of prison. She
missed them every day.

Claire frantically calls Alex and asks him to come over immediately. She says that she knows
Alex is Assane. Raoul is happy to see his father alive. Assane takes Raoul and Claire to his place,
and whilst there they meet Mariama as well.

The scenes shifts to 1998 when Keller takes Bruno and Assane on the heist on the day of the
football World Cup finals. Assane tries to get out of the situation but Keller threatens him again.

In the present day, Assane tricks a pier checking official and successfully steals a jet from
under his nose. Assane is researching on a Minister of the Interior who can get Ben out of jail.
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Claire and his mom announce that they will get Ben through proper means by hiring a lawyer.
Assane’s mother objects to Assane robbing or cheating the Minister. Until then the family will be
safe tucked away in a safe house. He promises to wrap up a few things and to leave in two days.

Assane’s mother asks him to promise to not do any more robberies or heists as he has a family
to support now. The scene cuts to Assane in an old military man’s disguise. He pretends to Little
Ali who served in the war with the Colonel (the person whom Assane is visiting in a disguise).
The two indulge in some nostalgia.

Assane keeps up with his military personnel disguise and enters a gathering where he meets
the Minister of the Interior. He speaks highly of his services and looks like a true patriot.

As the medal ceremony is underway, Assane finds his way to the private chambers of the
house. As he is sneaking his way in, security personnel catches him. There is a scuffle in the
adjacent hallway and the guard goes to check. Assane successfully sneaks into the Minister’s
office but the guard finds out and issues an alert.

The scene then runs parallel to the present and 1998 as Assane tries to break into a safe,
after earlier preparing to rob the jewellery store. Assane and Diop sneak into the store and talk
about the match on their way. There is one security official at the desk but he is also watching
the match.

Assane succeeds in the present day, and exits without anyone detecting. However, back to
1998 the alarm goes off in the jewellery store as Assane and Bruno run away with the loot. They
get into the car and Keller drives them off.

In the present, Assane and his mother are wading through the tunnels but are also being fol-
lowed. The jet that Assane had stolen earlier was just for this. They escape from the underground
waterway.

After they successfully exit, Asssane calls the Minister and threatens to leak information
about his contacts with the illegal traders. Assane refuses the money offer and asks the Minister
to get a friend out of jail.

Manon is let out of jail and Assane ambushes her as she is walking away. He asks her to rat
out Keller but she refuses. She brings up the past when Assane gave information about Keller
and Manon.

Assane then reveals what really happened in 1998. Assane and Bruno did not take the emer-
alds as Keller had expected. He loses his cool and drives off rashly than he already was. A
policeman follow them on a bike. Keller asks Bruno to take the gun and shoot. Assane dissuades
him but after pressure from Keller, Bruno shoots. They end up in a car accident, and Bruno is
visibly shocked.

Back to the present, Assane justifies his actions to Manon. He asks her to call Keller and
arrange for a meeting, which she does.

Assane and his family share a warm dinner and indulge in some good time with each other.
After his family is in bed, he takes one long look at them before leaving for his meeting with
Keller.

Guidera receives a message from Assane. It contains a picture and the word Grimaudan.
Guidera looks to decode the message and succeeds. He calls Sofia and informs her Assane con-
tacted him and that he knows the location of the Black Pearl.

Sofia does not believe Guidera. She in turn informs Guidera that she got a tip about the Black
Pearl and that a person named Keller has it. He somehow convinces Sofia to follow his lead.

Keller arrives at the meeting location and Assane is waiting for him there. Assane tells her
that Manon betrayed Keller. He tells Keller to hand over the Black Pearl, but Keller attempts to
hit Assane. As the police cars approach, Assane tells Keller that he has tipped them off already.

The scene cuts to 1998. Assane and Bruno are in shock and very injured. As the police cars
approach, Assane puts the gun in Keller's hand and leaves with Bruno. The detective tells an
injured Keller that he will face 25 years in prison.

Back to the present, Assane and Keller are arguing over that 1998 robbery. Keller holds a
grudge against Assane for running away. Assane says they were just kids and yet he used them.
Meanwhile, the police storm the place.

Assane asks Keller to hand over the Black Pearl and he eventually does so. As Keller leaves,
he is surrounded by the police. Keller says that Assane has the pearl now, but Guidera runs over
to find Assane and sees him standing and surrendering.
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Guidera asks Assane about the pearl. In a short flashback, it is revealed that Assane lied to
two women that he got stood up and hands over a rose to them. Bruno intercepts the women and
asks for the rose. He says he was the date but he missed him. As it turns out, the Black Pearl is
in the rose!

In 1998, Assane calls Claire from a local pub. He apologises to her and asks her to come
away with him. She waits for him. The scene changes to the present. Claire, Mariama, Raoul and
J’Accuse are waiting for Assane.

Assane tells Claire through a letter that he has turned himself to the police. He hopes that
she and Raoul would lead a good life without him. He expresses his regrets in the letter.

Assane turns himself in, and agrees to a confession but puts forth three conditions. One is to
release Ben, second is to give him a letter and the third is something to read while in prison.

A warden hands an envelope to Assane, which happens to be from a prisoner few cells away.
The envelope contains a few lines from one of Lupin’s stories. The man is one of the main victims
of Assane’s past robberies.
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Actor Appearances

A 0101 (Ado 1); 0103 (Ado 1)
Emmanuelle Bougerol ...............coooiiiiiiiiin., 1
Walid AfKIT. ..o 1 0206 (Madam Inspector Guignard)
0203 (Kad) ETiC BOUGIOM . ..ttt e etee e e eieeeeeiiiaeeanns 1
Azzeddine Ahmed-Chaouch .............cooveeiiiiinn... 2 0201 (Basketball Coach)
0104 (Thomas Gendre); 0107 (Thomas Gendre) Michel BouiS ....ovvii i 1
Malik AMIraoui .......oooviiiiiiiii e 1 0201 (Metro Police Captain)
0203 (Mechanic) Charles-Roger Bour...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 1
Thierry Angelvy................oociiiiiiiiiiii .. 1 0201 (School Director)
0207 (Invité Ministére) Bonnie Bouriche ..o 2
Martha Canga ANtonio............covvvviveeeiinnnenenns 6 0201 (Young Anna); 0206 (Young Anna)
0201 (Fleur Belanger); 0202 (Fleur Belanger); 0203 Cyril Brossaud .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
(Fleur Belanger); 0204 (Fleur Belanger); 0205 0202 (Client 2)
(Fleur Belanger); 0206 (Fleur Belanger)
Fargass Assandeé€...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiininin.., 1 C
0206 (Assane’s Father)
Gabrielle Atger........covuiiniii i 1
0202 (Morgue Attendant) Cesare Capitani...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
Guillaume AUVert . ........oviiriiiiii i ienennns 1 0202 (Art Gallery Director)
0103 (Ado 2) Jean-Louis Cassarino............ccoviiiiiiinieinnennnn.. 1
0204 (Gérard)
B AUTEHE CaSSE. .ttt ittt e et ieieeenens 2
0201 (Aurélie Casse); 0202 (Aurélie Casse)
Charles DUPIST€......c.viitiiiiii i 1
Omar Baha........cooiiiiiiiii i 1
0205 (Algerian Cafe Patron) 0104 (Qfﬁmer De La Pts)
Marie BAarraud. . ...........ooooooo 3 Arthur Choisnet..........cooiiiiiiiii it 1
0101 (Rudy)

0103 (Helene Dumont); 0104 (Helene Dumont); 0110

(Hélene Dumont) Salif CiSSE .. .ottt e 6

Bartholomeus . . . .....ovueeeeieiieieeeeeeaaeaeeeaeaeeann, 2 0202 (Jean-Luc Keller 1998); 0203 (Jean-Luc Keller
0203 (Ferdinand 1998); 0204 (Ferdinand 1998) 1998); 0204 (Jean-Luc Keller 1998); 0205 (Jean-

Malick Baulet ...........oooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Luc Keller 1998); 0206 (Jean-Luc Keller 1998);
0202 (Client 1) 0207 (Jean-Luc Keller 1998)

Damien Bellard. ... 1 Anthony Clerv§a.ux """"""""""""""""""""" 1
0206 (RATP Controller) 0207 (Policier 3)

Mustapha BENameUT «..........eveeeeeneneenanneneennnn. 1 Grégoire Colin.........c.oveiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaaenns 1
0110 (Policier Civil 2) 0101 (Vincent)

Yanis Benatallah ..............ooooiiiiiiiiii i, 3 Jean-Pierre Cormarie...............ooiiiii, 1
0201 (Mathis); 0203 (Mathis); 0206 (Mathis) 0104 (Agent Securite Pellegrini)

Said Benchnafa ...............ocoiiiiiii i, 1 Laurence Cormerais ..............oooeiiiiinnn. 1
0102 (Bogdan) 0204 (Isabella)

Jean Benguigui .........ooviriiiiii i 1 Emmanuel Cottalorda ...................oooiiiiiiat, 1
0202 (Alberto) 0201 (Major Bois)

ANNE BENOTE ...ttt 2 Stefan Crepon..........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 4
0104 (Fabienne Beriot); 0207 (Fabienne Beriot) 0108 (Philippe Courbet); 0109 (Philippe Courbet);

LéLio Bernard............eueuieeeieieieiiiaiaaaaaaiaia... 1 0110 (Philippe Courbet); 0202 (Philippe Courbet)
0201 (Paul) Francois Creton.........ooviuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineans 1

Nicolas BEINO ....oooiiiiii i 4 0102 (Etienne Comet)
0203 (Ferdinand 2021); 0204 (Ferdinand 2021); 0205 Marion CrEUSVAUX ... ..uovnirerererereararnaraanarnanns 1

(Ferdinand 2021); 0206 (Ferdinand 2021) 0110 (Margaux)

Léa Bonneau ........oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Jeune Juliette Pellegrini) D

LeaBonneau ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0101 (Jeune Juliette Pellegrini)

Caroline Borderieux............coviiiiiiiieeenanannnn.. 1 Yoni Dahan.......oooiiniiiiiii it iiiaieananns 1
0105 (Policier 2006 2) 0109 (Le Guide des Catacombes)

Rodolphe Borgniet .................ooooiiiiiiinn 1 Bérangére Dautun ..., 1
0107 (Directeur de L'Hotel) 0105 (Agatha Van Der Meulen)

LEO BOUCTY . .oiiii i 2 Aloysia Delahaut.................ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiin 4
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0107 (Attaché de presse Pellegrini); 0108 (Attaché
de presse Pellegrini); 0109 (Attaché de presse
Pellegrini); 0110 (Attaché de presse Pellegrini)

Tonio Descanvelle............ovuviiiiiiiniiinnnnnn.. 1
0107 (Serveur Barbu)

Estelle Desydol..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnn, 1
0204 (Nurse Catherine)

Christian Diaz...........cooiiiiii i 1
0107 (Jeune Barbu Station Service)

Valérie de Dietrich ................cooiiiiiiii .. 1
0105 (Tania Fabre)

Johann Dionnet...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 4

0101 (Jeune Gabriel Dumont); 0102 (Jeune Gabriel
Dumont); 0103 (Jeune Gabriel Dumont); 0207
(Young Gabriel Dumont)

Luc-Antoine Diquéro................oooiiiiiiiiiiiiia.. 1
0204 (Doctor Martinez)

Jean-Luc Diquero..............ooooviiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0202 (Doctor Martinez)

Kevin Duforest ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Policier 4)

Ulysse Dutilloy-Li€geois .............ooooviiiiiiiin... 1

0203 (Scooter Driver)

Armand Eloi. ... 1
0202 (Coffin Maker)

Bénédicte-Lala Ernoult.....................ccooiiia... 1
0103 (Employe De Mairie)

Ted Etienne. .........ocoiiiiiiiiiiii it ieia e 1

0203 (Man with Newspaper)

Sébastien Faglain..................ooooiiiiinn 1
0108 (Serveur Restaurant)

Mehdi Fettah ... 1
0102 (Ambulancier)

Sénou Fofana............coiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0206 (Basketball Player 1)

David FOrgit . ... .oouiinii i 2
0105 (Policier Le Havre 1); 0106 (Policier Le Havre

1)

Jean-Yves Freyburger....................ooooiiiia 1
0201 (Warehouse Jeweler)

Vincent FUriC.........oovuiiii it 2
0105 (Policier Le Havre 2); 0106 (Policier Le Havre

2)
G

Sarah GEliN. ...ttt 1
0110 (Céline Toural)

Ary Gabison ..ottt 1
0101 (Garde Barriere Securite Louvre)

Vincent Garanger.............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinen.. 6

0103 (Gabriel Dumont); 0104 (Gabriel Dumont);
0105 (Gabriel Dumont); 0107 (Gabriel Dumont);
0109 (Gabriel Dumont); 0110 (Gabriel Dumont)

B0 (70 (S @ =1 o) - 1
0206 (Mme Pellegrini)

Christian Gazio........oovvuiiiiiiiiii it iinens 2
0103 (Chauffeur camionnette); 0104 (Chauffeur camion-

nette)

Fabien Giameluca...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiinennn.. 1
0105 (walker on the beach of Etretat)

Henri Giey..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0201 (Man ITW Crowd 1)

Isabelle Girard .........cccvuiiiiiin it 1

0203 (Cisco’s Mother’s Nurse)

D214 (53 ol @ T} [« 1A 1
0101 (Policier Ferrari)

Quentin Gouget ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0101 (Charles)

Maud Le Guénédal..........coviiiiiiiininininininnnnnans 1
0108 (Alice Baltard)

Kamel Guenfoud ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiinnnnns 1

0101 (Kevin)

Ali Tiemoko Haidara ...............c.coiiiiiiiinninnnn.n. 1
0207 (Garde Bijouterie)

Melvin Habib ...t 1
0103 (Ado 3)

Daniel HanSSensS ........covtiiiitiiiiiiiiiiiaianennanss 2
0201 (Franck Robert); 0202 (Franck Robert)

Olivier HOHioHen............c.ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn.. 1
0104 (Homme Malaisien Pellegrini)

Clotilde HESME . ......iitiii i cie e 1
0202 (Juliette Pellegrini)

Antony Hickling ..o 1
0204 (Max Moller)

Pauline Huruguen ...............ocoooiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0201 (Anna)

Abeldafri. ..o e 1
0104 (Vigile Accuiel Journal)

Sullivan Jousset .......ooviiiiiii i 1
0201 (Man ITW Crowd 2)

Christian Julien..............coiiiiiiii it 1
0110 (Yaya)

SeynaKane..........oooiiiiiiiiii 2
0202 (Mariama 1998); 0207 (Mariama 1998)
Salim Kechiouche.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 3
0108 (Marc); 0109 (Marc); 0110 (Marc)

Adou Khan ......ooiiiiiiiii i 1
0203 (Kebab Patron)

Salim KiSSari....ooviiiiiiiiiiiii ittt 2
0201 (Ministry Cop); 0207 (Policier 1)

Frédéric Kneip.......c.ooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1

0203 (Riche’s Friend 1998)

Bertrand Lacy .......c.cocovuiiniiiiiiii i 1
0202 (Master of Ceremony)

Marie Lagrée. ........oouvuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0206 (Policewoman)

Jean-Marc Lallement ...............cccoiiiiiiiiinin .. 1
0103 (Adjoint Au Maire)

Mathieu Lamboley ..........c..ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn 1
0110 (Le Chef d’orchestre)

Karim Lasmi.......coouiiiiiiiiiiiiii it iiiiiiie e 1
0102 (Mirko)

Gaélle Lebert . .....ooviriiiiiii i i 1
0204 (Clothilde Sabban)

Xavier Lemaitre ........ooviiiiiiinii it 2

0101 (Thibault Du Quenoy); 0104 (Thibault Du Quenoy)

Vincent Londez............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaienann 3
0108 (Capitaine Romain Laugier); 0109 (Capitaine

Romain Laugier); 0110 (Capitaine Romain Laugier)

Audrey Looten........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
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0201 (Madame Simon) Mohamed Nouar .........c.coviiiiiiiii it iannns 1
Pierre Lottin ...t i 2 0101 (Ibrahim)
0201 (Commandant Felix / Bruno); 0207 (Bruno) Francois NowacKi ........ovtiiriiiriiiiii e 1
Dylan Louhoungou..............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinn, 1 0203 (Police Captain)
0206 (Security Agent 1)
Stéphane Ly-Cuong.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiininan... 1 O
0104 (Homme Malaisien Pellegrini #2)
(07763 1 (I @) 114 <) o 2
M 0201 (Cécile Ollivier); 0202 (Cécile Ollivier)
Vincent Overath...............cooiiiiiiiiii i, 1
Etienne Ménard ...........c.c.uuuuuurnrnnrinnnnennennea... 1 0203 (Cisco)
0102 (Detenu 2)
Ludmilla MaKOWSKi . ......ovvvuieieeeiiiiiiieeeeeennnns 7 P

0103 (Jeune Claire); 0106 (Jeune Claire); 0107 (Je-
une Claire); 0202 (Young Claire); 0205 (Young

Claire); 0206 (Young Claire); 0207 (Young Claire) Blandine Peh.ssw,r ........................................ 1
Hélene Mannarino .........c.oevvevriiriieereneenennennnns 1 0203 (CI.SCO s Mother)
0109 (Journaliste Plateau) Sandra Parfait............coooiiiii i 5
Ayoub Marceau .........coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0202 (Manon 2021); 0204 (Manon 2021); 0205 (Manon
0203 (Cisco’s Friend 1) . 2021); 0206 (Manon 2021); 0207 (Manon 2021)
Cédric Martin. . . . ..o oo oo 1 Eric Paul......... [RRRREESY SRR L L T LR L PRI T PP EPTERY 3
0201 (Spectateur place vendome) 0102 !Monsm.:l%r Philippe Bouchard); 01 01.3 (Mon.— .
Daniel Martin ............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1 sieur Philippe Bouchard): 0107 (Monsieur Philippe
0106 (Lorenzo) Bouchard)
Linda MasSSO0Z. . ..oovirii it cie i, 1 Bruno Paviot ... Tttt srorrrrrerresreesrresseeees 1
0102 (Infirmiere Prison) . 0205 (Frederic Lassaire)
Denis Mathi€u. ... ....oooeoeeoeoeo 2 Lucile Perez. IR LSRR T LR T L PP E P PR PPEERPRLRPRLRTY 1
0102 (Detenu 1); 0108 (Policiére en Uniforme) .02.01 (M}mstry Cop)
Sandya Meite.........cooiiiiiiiii i 3 Vladimir Perrin............cooooooi 1
0202 (Manon 1998); 0204 (Manon 1998); 0205 (Manon . 0202 (Server)
1998) Julien Pestel. ... 3
Guillaume Melanie..............ooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 0201 (Arnold de Garmeaux); 0202 (Arnold de Garmeaux);
0110 (Garde Théatre) o 0205 (Arnold de Garmeaux)
ALGIS MEMUL . oo oo oo 92 Hervé Pierre............... e 1
0201 (Prison Guard); 0207 (Gardien Prison Assane) 0297 (Hubert Pellegrini)
Franck Mercadal ..........oomeooeeoo 2 Jeana Pisani..........oooiiiiiiiii i 1
0109 (Lucas Lacroix); 0110 (Lucas Lacroix) . 0201 .(Woma.n ITW Crowd 1)
Frank MeSSIiCa. . ..o 1 Juliette Poissonnier.............cooviiiiiiiiiiinnnn.. 1
0205 (1st Floor Policeman) Kevinolic())r?cgjca Vendeuse Blonde) 1
Cédric Meusburger.........oovvuiiiiiiniiniineinnnn )
0105 (Cont%()leur du train) Lauré)nltolfo(rkllsournahsm ™) 1
[©]5) 0153 74817 (577711 o Lo 100 )
P OyZO7 (Fille a la Rose) 0204 (Big Gardener)
Edouard Michelon ............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinaan.. 2
0202 (Librarian); 0204 (Librarian) Q
Sieme Miladi..........ooiiiiiiiiii 1
91 10 {Policier Civil) Jérome Quintard............c.oiiiii e 1
Mathieu Milella.............oiiiiiii i 1 0204 (Bearded Gardener)
0107 (Hector)
Christopher Minkoulou..............oooviiiiiiiiiiint, 1
0109 (Collégue Policier) R
Lazare Mohamed...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieannnnn. 1
0102 (Jose) Philippe Résimont..............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
Athaya MOKONZIi......o.vuiiiiiiiiii i 1 0207 (Ministre de I'Intérieur)
0202 (Djibril) Xavier RODIC......oovuiniii i 2
Athaya MonKozi.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0201 (Nicholas Imbert); 0202 (Nicholas Imbert)
0102 (Djibril Traore) Patrick Rocca. ...t 1
Robert Moundi..........cooiiiiniiiiiii i 1 0207 (Colonel Francois de Criqui)
0203 (Cisco’s Friend 1) Elodie Roupret ........c.coiiiiiiiniiiiii i 1
0203 (Riche’s Friend’s Wife 1998)
N Pierre Rousselet...........oviuiiiii i, 1
0105 (Policier)
Véronique Royer...............oooiiiiiiiiiiina 1
Foued Nabba .......coiiiiii i 1 0106 (Policiére 1995)
0203 (Raphael)
Nadd ....ooii i e e 1
0201 (Andreas) S
Adama Niane . ........coooiiiiiiii ittt i, 7
0101 (Leonard); 0104 (Leonard); 0105 (Leonard); Charlotte SalioU.......cvviii i 1
0106 (Léonard); 0107 (Léonard); 0109 (Léonard); 0101 (Guide Musee du Louvre)
0110 (Léonard) Naky Sy Savane........c.cooveiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnn.. 5
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0202 (Mariama 2021); 0204 (Mariama 2021); 0205
(Mariama 2021); 0206 (Mariama 2021); 0207

(Mariama 2021)

Noam Schmitz........coviiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Doublure)

Maximilien SEeweryn.............cooviiviiiiiiniinniin.., 1
0201 (Briefcase Man)

Marc SImOmn .. .vvv i e 2
0201 (Fan France 98); 0206 (Fan France 1998)

Moussa Sylla.......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2

0102 (Lt. Barreto); 0103 (Lt. Barreto)

Benoit Tachoires ...........cooiiiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Patron du Cafe)

Guillaume Tarbouriech..................oooiiiiiiia. .. 1
0205 (Father Lachaise Guardian)

Romuald TchoualaK ...........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnan., 1
0206 (Basketball Game Referee)

Steve Tientcheu...........coiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieinnenes 3

0205 (Jean-Luc Keller 2021); 0206 (Jean-Luc Keller
2021); 0207 (Jean-Luc Keller 2021)

Léonard Tindano..........c.ovviiiiiniiiiiinennennannns 1
0206 (Basketball Player 2)

Catherine Trottmann .................cooiiiiiiiinninnn., 1
0206 (Soprano)

Martin Trouvé-Dugény............coooviiiiiiiiiininenn, 1

0101 (Thomas A Salle de Controle)

Francois Uzan...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininn.. 1
0207 (Employé Port)

Véronique Viel...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (La Maire)

Jocelyne Vignon.............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaen, 2
0101 (Aminata); 0104 (Aminata)

Adrian Valli De Villebonne..................ccoovvivinan.. 6

0102 (Jeune Benjamin Ferel); 0106 (Jeune Ben-
jamin Ferel); 0107 (Jeune Benjamin Ferel); 0108
(Jeune Benjamin Ferel); 0109 (Jeune Benjamin
Ferel); 0201 (Young Benjamin Ferel)

Nicolas WanczycKi ........ocooiuiiiiiiiiiii i, 4

0107 (Pascal); 0108 (Pascal); 0109 (Pascal); 0110
(Pascal)

XInWang .....oooviiiiii i 1
0204 (Tara Xang)

GalaWarnant .........cooeiriiiiiiiiiin i, 1
0204 (Girl with Pink Hair)

Adele WISINES. ..ottt i i ia i eae e 4

0201 (Clementine Vidal); 0202 (Clementine Vidal);
0204 (Clémentine Vidal); 0206 (Clémentine Vi-
dal)

BN o TR /o6 (ST« 7

0201 (Young Bruno); 0202 (Young Bruno); 0203
(Young Bruno); 0204 (Young Bruno); 0205 (Young
Bruno); 0206 (Young Bruno); 0207 (Young Bruno)
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